Minutes

City Council/Public Financing Authority City of Huntington Beach

Tuesday, April 2, 2024 5:00 PM – Council Chambers 6:00 PM – Council Chambers Civic Center, 2000 Main Street Huntington Beach, California 92648

A video recording of the 5:00 PM and 6:00 PM portions of this meeting is on file in the Office of the City Clerk, and archived at www.surfcity-hb.org/government/agendas/

5:00 PM — COUNCIL CHAMBERS

CALLED TO ORDER — 5:00 PM

ROLL CALL

Present: Moser, Bolton, Burns, Van Der Mark, Strickland, McKeon, and Kalmick Absent: None

Pursuant to Charter Section 309, City Attorney Michael Gates requested and was granted permission to be absent and Senior Deputy City Attorney Connor Hyland attended this meeting in his place.

CITY COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS (3-Minute Time Limit) — None

ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUPPLEMENTAL COMMUNICATIONS PERTAINING TO CLOSED SESSION ITEMS (Received After Agenda Distribution) — None

PUBLIC COMMENTS PERTAINING TO CLOSED SESSION ITEMS (3-Minute Time Limit) - None

RECESSED TO CLOSED SESSION - 5:01 PM

A motion was made by Strickland with a second by Burns to recess to Closed Session.

CLOSED SESSION

- 1. 24-233 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-EXISTING LITIGATION. (Paragraph (1) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9). Hines (Fawn) v. City of Huntington Beach, et al; OCSC Case No.: 30-2023-01328667-CU-PO-CJC.
- 2. 24-234 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-EXISTING LITIGATION. (Paragraph (1) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9). Page (John & Shaya) v. City of Huntington Beach, et al.; OCSC Case No.: 30-2022-01280954.

6:00 PM — COUNCIL CHAMBERS

RECONVENED CITY COUNCIL/PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY MEETING — 6:00 PM

ROLL CALL

Present: Moser, Bolton, Burns, Van Der Mark, Strickland, McKeon, and Kalmick Absent: None

Pursuant to Charter Section 309, City Attorney Michael Gates requested and was granted permission to be absent and Senior Deputy City Attorney Connor Hyland attended this meeting in his place.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — Led by Senior Deputy City Attorney Connor Hyland

INVOCATION

In permitting a nonsectarian invocation, the City does not intend to proselytize or advance any faith or belief. Neither the City nor the City Council endorses any particular religious belief or form of invocation.

3. 24-228 Huntington Beach Police and Fire Chaplain Roger Wing

CLOSED SESSION REPORT BY SENIOR DEPUTY CITY ATTORNEY - None

ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUPPLEMENTAL COMMUNICATIONS (Received After Agenda Distribution)

Pursuant to the Brown "Open Meetings" Act, City Clerk Robin Estanislau announced supplemental communications that were received by her office following distribution of the Council Agenda packet which were all uploaded to the City's website and Councilmember iPads.

Consent Calendar Item #5 (1 staff memorandum), #6 (1 staff memorandum), #7 (61 email communications), #8 (1 email communication); Ordinances for Introduction #11 (1 email communication), and #12 (2 email communications).

PUBLIC COMMENTS (2-Minute Time Limit due to the number of speakers) — 42 Speakers The number [hh:mm:ss] following the speakers' comments indicates their approximate starting time in the archived video located at http://www.surfcity-hb.org/government/agendas.

Andrea Robertson, author of 13 Young Adult novels, was called to speak and stated opposition to Consent Calendar Item #7 relating to the Community Parent-Guardian Review Board for procurement of Children's Library Material. (00:09:47)

Shammy Dingus was called to speak and stated opposition to any efforts considering Managed Library Services by a private company for the Huntington Beach Public Library System. (00:12:15)

Carol Daus was called to speak and stated opposition to any efforts considering Managed Library Services by a private company for the Huntington Beach Public Library System. (00:13:52)

Martha Elliott, Huntington Beach resident since 1991 and frequent Huntington Beach Public Library patron, was called to speak and outlined her opinion on the necessary information to be gathered when considering Managed Library Services by a private company for the Huntington Beach Public Library System. (00:15:46)

Wendy Rincon, a 50-year Huntington Beach resident, was called to speak and stated opposition to Consent Calendar Item #7 relating to the Community Parent-Guardian Review Board for procurement of Children's Library Material. (00:17:13)

Unnamed Speaker was called to speak and stated opposition to Consent Calendar Item #7 relating to the Community Parent-Guardian Review Board for procurement of Children's Library Material, and opposition to any efforts considering Managed Library Services by a private company for the Huntington Beach Public Library System. (00:19:09)

David Rynerson, 26-year Huntington Beach resident, was called to speak and stated opposition to any efforts considering Managed Library Services by a private company for the Huntington Beach Public Library System. (00:21:23)

T. J. England, 55-year Huntington Beach resident, was called to speak and stated opposition to Consent Calendar Item #7 relating to the Community Parent-Guardian Review Board for procurement of Children's Library Material and opposition to any efforts considering Managed Library Services by a private company for the Huntington Beach Public Library System. (00:22:59)

Pablo Aspas was called to speak and stated opposition to Consent Calendar Item #7 relating to the Community Parent-Guardian Review Board for procurement of Children's Library Material. (00:25:10)

Justine Makoff, Free Rein Foundation Representative, was called to speak and encouraged community participation in a fundraising event on Saturday, April 6, 2024, in conjunction with the Huntington Beach Community Foundation. (00:27:25)

Carol Kanode, 50+-year resident of Huntington Beach, was called to speak and shared what living in Huntington Beach means to her. (00:29:55)

Suzanne Hart was called to speak and stated opposition to Consent Calendar Item #7 relating to the Community Parent-Guardian Review Board for procurement of Children's Library Material. (00:32:10)

Unnamed Speaker, 50+-year Huntington Beach resident, was called to speak and stated support for the efforts of Mayor Van Der Mark, Mayor Pro Tem Burns, Councilmembers Strickland and McKeon and City Attorney Gates. (00:33:05)

Brenda Glim, Huntington Beach resident since 1989, was called to speak and stated opposition to Consent Calendar Item #7 relating to the Community Parent-Guardian Review Board for procurement of Children's Library Material and opposition to any efforts considering Managed Library Services by a private company for the Huntington Beach Public Library System. (00:35:38)

Amory Hanson was called to speak and stated support for Ordinances for Introduction Item #11 regarding introduction of Ordinance 4319 related to activities on Huntington City Beach and in the Beach Activity Zone. (00:36:56)

Harry McLachlan, Huntington Beach resident, was called to speak and asked that Consent Calendar Item #7 relating to the Community Parent-Guardian Review Board for procurement of Children's Library Material be tabled to allow more time for proper review and revision. (00:37:40)

Unnamed Speaker was called to speak and stated opposition to Consent Calendar Item #7 relating to the Community Parent-Guardian Review Board for procurement of Children's Library Material. (00:39:49)

Cathey Ryder, 39-year Huntington Beach homeowner and voter, was called to speak and shared her opinions related to discrepancies between Councilmember statements and what is found on the City's website regarding the kind of city Huntington Beach is. (00:42:00)

Ann Palmer, 30+-year Huntington Beach resident, was called to speak and stated support for Consent Calendar Item #7 relating to the Community Parent-Guardian Review Board for procurement of Children's Library Material; support for Item #8 declaring weeds and rubbish a nuisance on specific properties and scheduling a Public Hearing; support for Ordinances for Introduction Item #11 regarding introduction of Ordinance 4319 related to activities on Huntington City Beach and in the Beach Activity Zone; and support for Item #12 regarding introduction of Ordinance 4317 relating to the use of Police services at loud parties or other activities. (00:43:48)

Unnamed Speaker was called to speak and stated opposition to Consent Calendar Item #7 relating to the Community Parent-Guardian Review Board for procurement of Children's Library Material and opposition to any efforts considering Managed Library Services by a private company for the Huntington Beach Public Library System. (00:45:55)

Danielle Davis, author of children's books and former English teacher, was called to speak and stated opposition to Consent Calendar Item #7 relating to the Community Parent-Guardian Review Board for procurement of Children's Library Material and opposition to any efforts considering Managed Library Services by a private company for the Huntington Beach Public Library System. (00:48:45)

Brittany Bas, Amuse Foundation Founder and parent of an autistic child, was called to speak, announced this is National Autism Acceptance Day and described ways to meet the needs of neuro-diverse community members. (00:51:05)

Michelle Ferry, life-long Huntington Beach resident and History teacher, was called to speak and shared her history of culture wars and censorship through the ages. (00:53:07)

Unnamed Speaker was called to speak and suggested that Ordinances for Introduction Item #12 related to the use of police services at loud parties or other activities should include a statutory fee cap, and shared his opinions related to state-mandated housing requirements and urged the City to comply. (00:55:12)

Gretchen Erickson, 22-year Huntington Beach resident, 16-year City of Huntington Beach employee and currently Huntington Beach Municipal Teamsters (HBMT) Chief Shop Steward, was called to speak and outlined HBMT expectations should City Council proceed with a Request for Proposal (RFP) process related to considering Managed Library Services by a private company for the Huntington Beach Public Library System. (00:57:07)

Dana Lee, lifetime Huntington Beach resident and Huntington Beach Public Library patron, was called to speak and stated opposition to Consent Calendar Item #7 relating to the Community Parent-Guardian Review Board for procurement of Children's Library Material. (00:58:35)

Patricia Pappas, 44-year Huntington Beach resident, was called to speak and shared her opinions regarding Consent Calendar Item #7 relating to the Community Parent-Guardian Review Board for procurement of Children's Library Material and efforts considering Managed Library Services by a private company for the Huntington Beach Public Library System. (01:00:09)

Bertha was called to speak and shared her support for the Adult Literacy Program offered at Oak View Library. (01:02:20)

Bethany Webb, 45-year Huntington Beach resident, was called to speak and stated opposition to Consent Calendar Item #7 relating to the Community Parent-Guardian Review Board for procurement of Children's Library Material and opposition to any efforts considering Managed Library Services by a private company for the Huntington Beach Public Library System. (01:04:19)

Unnamed Speaker, 35-year Huntington Beach resident and homeowner, was called to speak and stated opposition to Consent Calendar Item #7 relating to the Community Parent-Guardian Review Board for procurement of Children's Library Material and opposition to any efforts considering Managed Library Services by a private company for the Huntington Beach Public Library System. (01:06:20)

Catherine Bruno was called to speak and stated opposition to Consent Calendar Item #7 relating to the Community Parent-Guardian Review Board for procurement of Children's Library Material and opposition to any efforts considering Managed Library Services by a private company for the Huntington Beach Public Library System. (01:09:14)

Christopher Rini, 43-year Huntington Beach resident, was called to speak and stated opposition to Consent Calendar Item #7 relating to the Community Parent-Guardian Review Board for procurement of Children's Library Material. (01:10:56)

Kathryn Goddard was called to speak and stated opposition to Consent Calendar Item #7 relating to the Community Parent-Guardian Review Board for procurement of Children's Library Material and opposition to any efforts considering Managed Library Services by a private company for the Huntington Beach Public Library System. (01:13:05)

Paula Schaefer, Huntington Beach resident, Public Library patron and consistent voter, was called to speak and stated opposition to Consent Calendar Item #7 relating to the Community Parent-Guardian Review Board for procurement of Children's Library Material and opposition to any efforts considering Managed Library Services by a private company for the Huntington Beach Public Library System. (01:15:13)

Russ Neal, Huntington Beach resident, was called to speak and stated support for Consent Calendar Item #7 relating to the Community Parent-Guardian Review Board for procurement of Children's Library Material. (01:17:26)

Larry Hersh, Children's Library volunteer, was called to speak and stated opposition to Consent Calendar Item #7 relating to the Community Parent-Guardian Review Board for procurement of Children's Library Material. (01:18:51)

Ken Inouye was called to speak and described his communication with City Attorney Michael Gates regarding his concerns related to the vendor responsible for the Pacific Air Show and ensuring the vendor has appropriate insurance to fully protect and hold Huntington Beach harmless in the event something goes wrong. (01:21:01)

Mike De La Cruz was called to speak and shared his opinions on options for dealing with the homeless issue, zero tolerance for bad behavior in public spaces, and encouraged a focus on making Huntington Beach great again. (01:22:16)

Tory Johnson, 13-year Huntington Beach resident, was called to speak and stated opposition to Consent Calendar Item #7 relating to the Community Parent-Guardian Review Board for procurement of Children's Library Material. (01:24:05)

Kanan Durham was called to speak and shared his opinions regarding a discussion between Mayor Van Der Mark and Councilmember Kalmick at the March 19, 2024, City Council meeting regarding the meaning of "amateur" and the distance parameter of 50 feet in Ordinances for Introduction, Item #12 regarding Ordinance 4317 relating to the use of police services at loud parties or other activities. (01:25:34)

Perry Quitherow spoke to share his opinions regarding individuals who have not completed Request to Speak forms, stated opposition to Consent Calendar Item #7 relating to the Community Parent-Guardian Review Board for procurement of Children's Library Material, and noted a couple of recent lawsuits which the City lost. (01:27:22)

Roger Noor spoke to share his opinions related to the incident that resulted in the death of Huntington Beach Police Officer Nicholas Vella. (01:29:07)

COUNCIL COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT ANNOUNCEMENTS - None

AB 1234 REPORTING --- None

OPENNESS IN NEGOTIATION DISCLOSURES — None

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

Interim City Manager Parra acknowledged the Police Department's enhanced enforcement of e-bike regulations.

CITY CLERK'S REPORT

4. 24-224 Adopted Resolution No. 2024-12 Reciting the Facts of the Special Municipal Election of March 5, 2024, and Declaring Results

City Clerk Robin Estanislau presented a PowerPoint communication titled *Certification of Results March 5, 2024, Special Municipal Election* with slides entitled: *Charter Amendment Measure "A", Charter Amendment Measure "C", Recommendation, and Questions.*

A motion was made by Strickland, second Van Der Mark to adopt Resolution No. 2024-12, "A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Huntington Beach, California, Reciting the Facts of the Special Municipal Election held on March 5, 2024, Declaring the Results and Such Other Matters as Provided by Law."

The motion carried by the following roll call vote:

AYES: Moser, Bolton, Burns, Van Der Mark, Strickland, McKeon, and Kalmick NOES: None

CONSENT CALENDAR (Items #5 – #10)

Councilmember Kalmick pulled Items #7 and #9 and Mayor Van Der Mark pulled Item #9 for further discussion.

<u>City Clerk</u>

5. 24-226 Approved and Adopted Minutes

A motion was made by Strickland, second Burns to approve and adopt the City Council/Public Financing Authority regular meeting minutes of March 19, 2024, *as amended by Supplemental Communication.*

The motion as amended carried by the following roll call vote:

AYES: Moser, Bolton, Burns, Van Der Mark, Strickland, McKeon, and Kalmick NOES: None

6. 24-227 Received and Filed Monthly Update of Activities for Citizen Boards, Commissions, Committees (BCCs) and Regional Agencies — March 2024

A motion was made by Strickland, second Burns to receive and file Monthly Update of Activities for Citizen Boards, Commissions, Committees (BCCs) and Regional Agencies — March 2024, *as amended by Supplemental Communication.*

The motion as amended carried by the following roll call vote:

AYES: Moser, Bolton, Burns, Van Der Mark, Strickland, McKeon, and Kalmick NOES: None

Community and Library Services

7. 24-219 Adopted Ordinance No. 4318 adding Chapter 2.66 to the Huntington Beach Municipal Code Relating to the Community-Parent Guardian Review Board for Review of Procurement of Children's Library Material (Approved for Introduction on 3/19/2024 by a vote of 4 – 3 (Moser, Bolton, Kalmick-No)

Councilmember Kalmick pulled this item to clarify additional concerns he had after the March 19, 2024, Council discussion. His concerns relate to process; timeline; whether ordinance applies to only new book purchases or includes re-purchase of old books; whether or not guidelines have been, or will be, established; Municipal Code Section 2.30.020 - Objectives of the Department of Community and Library Services, (M) Develop, maintain and promote relevant library material collections by skilled professional librarians; possibility of committing a felony if books containing obscenity are ordered from out of state; no consideration of how this Committee would interact with a contracted library; and AB 1825 recently added language which is working its way through the system and could become State law.

Councilmember Moser read the existing Collection Development Policy from the City's website which she believes has been thought through, relies on professional librarians, considers the needs of the entire community, and provides a "Request for Item Removal" process. This process already equips the library system with a comprehensive mechanism to address the concerns over library materials in a manner that is respectful, inclusive, and protective of the community's diverse needs and right to freely access information.

A motion was made by Moser to advocate for the Continuation and Reinforcement of the Huntington Beach Public Library's existing Collection Management Policy, specifically the Request for Item Removal section. She stated that her motion affirms City Council commitment to a cost effective, equitable and pragmatic solution that honors the community's right to a diverse, dynamic and democratic library service. Councilmember Kalmick provided a second to the motion.

Councilmember Bolton addressed Senior Deputy City Attorney Connor Hyland to state her concern for the potential of a conflict between the Library Bill of Rights and the Huntington Beach Municipal Code as referenced by Councilmember Kalmick, and recited language in the Library Bill of Rights to demonstrate Code inconsistencies.

The motion made by Moser, seconded by Kalmick to advocate for the Continuation and Reinforcement of the Huntington Beach Public Library's existing Collection Development Policy, specifically the Request for Item Removal section, failed by the following roll call vote:

AYES:Moser, Bolton, and KalmickNOES:Burns, Van Der Mark, Strickland, and McKeon

A motion was made by Strickland, second Burns to adopt Ordinance No. 4318, "An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Huntington Beach amending the Huntington Beach Municipal Code by adding new chapter 2.66 Entitled "Community Parent-Guardian Review Board for Procurement of Children's Library Materials.""

The motion carried by the following roll call vote:

AYES: Burns, Van Der Mark, Strickland, and McKeon NOES: Moser, Bolton, and Kalmick

Councilmember Moser reiterated her support for continuing the library's existing Collection Development Policy as a way to proceed without breaking the library's procurement system, rather than increasing the burden on staff, financial burden to purchase all of these books, increasing liability exposure, and giving away Council rights because this Committee's decisions are unappealable.

At 8:06 PM, Mayor Van Der Mark called for a brief recess to restore order in the Chambers; at 8:11 PM, the meeting was reconvened.

Community Development

8. 24-146 Adopted Resolution No. 2024-10 declaring weeds and rubbish a nuisance on specific properties and scheduling a Public Hearing on May 7, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. for protests and objections to the abatement thereof

A motion was made by Strickland, second Burns to adopt Resolution No. 2024-10 "A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Huntington Beach Finding and Declaring That Certain Weeds Growing in the City and Rubbish and Refuse Deposited on Public Ways and Private Property are a Public Nuisance; and Fixing the Time for Hearing Protests and Objections to the Abatement Thereof."

The motion carried by the following roll call vote:

AYES: Moser, Bolton, Burns, Van Der Mark, Strickland, McKeon, and Kalmick NOES: None

Public Works

9. 24-178 Denied Sixth Amendment to the West Orange County Water Board Joint Powers Agreement to adjust Director stipends to \$200 per meeting

As current Board Members of the West Orange County Water Board, Mayor Van Der Mark and Mayor Pro Tem Burns recused themselves from participation and left the room. In addition, as he currently services as Alternate Member of the West Orange County Water Board, Councilmember McKeon recused himself from participation and left the room.

Councilmember Kalmick pulled this item to state he does not believe there is a need to double the stipend even though it has not been raised in 19 years because generally meetings only last 30 – 45 minutes. Councilmember Kalmick and Public Works Director Chau Vu Jun discussed reasons for changing from virtual meetings during COVID-19 and returning to in-person meetings.

Councilmember Strickland stated he believes it is up to the Water Board, not Huntington Beach Councilmembers, whether they meet virtually or in person.

Councilmember Bolton and Director Vu discussed the background for this recommendation, and Director Vu explained the recommendation came from the non-Huntington Beach members of the Water Board. Councilmember Bolton shared her opinion this request is fiscally irresponsible and outrageous because the bulk of the stipend fees are paid by Huntington Beach taxpayers, and suggested the best solution is to return to virtual meetings.

Councilmember Strickland clarified that this item is a recommendation from the West Orange County Water Board and no one on the dais, including those who recused themselves, have stated support for this item.

Councilmembers Strickland and Kalmick confirmed with Director Vu that the West Orange County Water Board will review this matter again as it is a change to the Joint Powers Agreement. Director Vu will check the Board By-Laws to determine if the final Board decision requires a unanimous or majority vote.

Councilmember Moser clarified that a majority of West Orange County Water Board members voted on this item before it was presented to the Huntington Beach City Council.

A motion was made by Kalmick, second Strickland to deny 6th amendment to the West Orange County Water Board Joint Powers Agreement to adjust Director stipends to \$200 per meeting.

The motion carried by the following roll call vote:

AYES:Moser, Bolton, Strickland, and KalmickNOES:NoneABSENT/OUTOF ROOM:Burns, Van Der Mark, McKeon

10. 24-186 Adopted Resolution No. 2024-11 Identifying a list of projects funded by SB 1: The Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017 in Fiscal Year 2024/25

A motion was made by Strickland, second Burns to adopt Resolution No. 2024-11, "A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Huntington Beach Adopting a List of Projects for Fiscal Year 2024/25 Funded by SB 1: The Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017."

The motion carried by the following roll call vote:

AYES: Moser, Bolton, Burns, Van Der Mark, Strickland, McKeon, and Kalmick NOES: None

ORDINANCES FOR INTRODUCTION

11. 24-230 Approved for introduction Ordinance No. 4319 amending Huntington Beach Municipal Code (HBMC) Chapter 13.08 related to activities on Huntington City Beach and in the Beach Activity Zone, and making a finding of exemption under CEQA

Brian Smith, Police Lieutenant, presented a PowerPoint communication titled *Ordinance No. 4319 Changes to Huntington Beach Municipal Code Section 13.08* with slides entitled *Adds definition of Emergency Services Access Zone to 13.08.05, Amends 13.08.270 - Noise* and *Questions?*

Councilmember McKeon and Lieutenant Smith further discussed the "noise" standard used by the court system and noted that environmental conditions in the area at the time can impact noise.

Councilmember McKeon expressed his appreciation for staff's work to remove ambiguity and provide clarification.

Councilmember Kalmick expressed his appreciation for this item and the common terminology used.

Councilmember McKeon and Lieutenant Smith further discussed how this is less restrictive than the City's business noise ordinances.

Councilmember Bolton and Lieutenant Smith further discussed Emergency Service access on the Pier.

Councilmember Moser clarified with Lieutenant Smith the language change regarding tents and canopies.

A motion was made by Kalmick, second Strickland to, after City Clerk reads by title, approve for introduction Ordinance No. 4319 "An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Huntington Beach Amending the Huntington Beach Municipal Code by Amending Chapter 13.08 Beach Regulations."

The motion carried by the following roll call vote:

AYES: Moser, Bolton, Burns, Van Der Mark, Strickland, McKeon, and Kalmick NOES: None

12. 24-215 Approved for introduction Ordinance No. 4317 amending Chapter 8.42 of the Huntington Beach Municipal Code relating to the use of police services at loud parties or other activities

Thoby Archer, Police Lieutenant, presented a PowerPoint communication titled *Recommendation to Modify HBMC § 8.42*, with slides entitled *The Problem, Necessity for Change, Scope of the Problem, Public Information, Enforcement,* and *Questions?*

Councilmember Kalmick expressed appreciation for the effort to fairly address the issues and asked that as a courtesy a notice of these changes be sent to Short Term Rental owners. Staff stated that a notice will be included with upcoming water bills, including ebills.

A motion was made by Kalmick, second Strickland after the City Clerk reads by title, to approve for introduction Ordinance No. 4317, "An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Huntington Beach Amending the Huntington Beach Municipal Code by Amending Chapter 8.42 Use of Police Services at Loud Parties or Other Activities."

The motion carried by the following roll call vote:

AYES: Moser, Bolton, Burns, Van Der Mark, Strickland, McKeon, and Kalmick NOES: None

ADJOURNMENT — at 8:41 PM a motion was made by Strickland with a second by McKeon to adjourn to the next regularly scheduled meeting of the Huntington Beach City Council/Public Financing Authority on Tuesday, April 16, 2024, in the Civic Center Council Chambers, 2000 Main Street, Huntington Beach, California.

INTERNET ACCESS TO CITY COUNCIL/PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY AGENDA AND STAFF REPORT MATERIAL IS AVAILABLE PRIOR TO CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS AT http://www.huntingtonbeachca.gov

John Estanislaw

City Clerk and ex-officio Clerk of the City Council of the City of Huntington Beach and Secretary of the Public Financing Authority of the City of Huntington Beach, California

ATTEST:

City Clerk-Secretary